

SHORT CV

Ricardo Gomes Moreira

PhD candidate in Anthropology, ICS-ULisboa

ricardo.moreira@ics.ulisboa.pt

PhD dissertation: Contemporary biomedicine, scientific collections and the question of human diversity

Abstract: Biological collections used in medical research are becoming a common tool to address the question of human diversity. Racial idioms are being reconfigured in the emergence of a new biopolitical context informed by a molecular concept of life and the “new genetics” sciences. Through the study of biomedical research practices performed around collections of human tissues, a privileged insight is taken on how human biological diversity is being recreated in scientific contexts.

Advisors: Cristiana Bastos (ICS); Ricardo Roque, co-advisor (ICS).

DGES registration: 2015.

Funding: ERC. PhD scholarship COLOUR project (ERC Advanced Grant #695573).

Web: Academia: <https://ics.academia.edu/RicardoMoreira>

Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ricardo_Moreira6

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3978-4626>

Ciência Vitae: <https://www.cienciavitae.pt/4913-6E0C-7CEC>

Education

MA, 2014, in Social and Cultural Anthropology. University of Lisbon, Institute of Social Sciences

BA, 2008, in Anthropology. University of Coimbra

Employment

2017-present, ERC project PhD Candidate, Institute of Social Sciences, University of Lisbon.

2015-2016, Research Assistant, Lisbon School of Economics & Management, University of Lisbon.

2010-2013, Research Assistant, Institute of Social Sciences, University of Lisbon.

Publications

Books

2017, with Daniel Seabra Lopes, Catarina Fróis, João Mineiro, Raquel Carvalheira e Sofia Bento, *O Estado por Dentro: Uma Etnografia do Poder e da Administração Pública em Portugal*. Lisbon: Fundação Francisco Manuel dos Santos.

2018, with Daniel Seabra Lopes, *Com a Devida Vénia: Diários dos Tribunais*. Lisbon: Fundação Francisco Manuel dos Santos.

Book chapters

2014, “Um Museu do Cancro. O Arquivo e o Catálogo das colecções da 1ª Clínica Cirúrgica do Hospital Escolar de Santa Marta (1915-1926)”, in António Fernando Cascais (ed.), *Olhares sobre a Cultura Visual da Medicina em Portugal*, Alfragide: Unyleya/CECL [ISBN: 978-9-8998-5033-0].

2013, “Scientific Societies during the Portuguese 1st Republic: An historical perspective on cancer and radioactivity studies”, in Ana Delicado (ed.) *Associations and other groups in Science: an historical and contemporary perspective*. Cambridge: Cambridge Scholars Press [ISBN: 978-1-4438-5224-1].

Review articles

2018, “Time and politics in the scientific ice age”, *Social Anthropology* 26 (4): 570-573.

DOI: [10.1111/1469-8676.12552](https://doi.org/10.1111/1469-8676.12552)

Dissertations

2013, *O Arquivo do Cancro: um estudo da cultura material e tecnológica na génese da medicina oncológica em Portugal (1912-1926)*. Institute of Social Sciences of the University of Lisbon. Master dissertation. <http://hdl.handle.net/10451/10844>

2008, *Aldeias de Montoito, Memórias de um Alentejo. Narrativas Familiares e Memória Colectiva numa aldeia alentejana*. Coimbra: Faculty of Science and Technology of the University of Coimbra. BA dissertation. Supervisor: Fernando Florêncio

Working paper

2016, “Risco e Medicina Oncológica na Primeira Metade do Século XX: O Caso Português”, *ICS Working Papers*. Lisbon, Institute of Social Sciences of the University of Lisbon [ISSN: 2183-6930]